Oneida County Department of Purchasing Anthony J. Picente Jr.

800 Park Ave 6" Floor Utica, NY 13501 County Executive
Phone (315) 798-5880 Fax (315) 798-4042
purchasing@ocgov.net Alfred A. Barbato
Director
MEMORANDUM

To:  Bidders

From: Alfred A. Barbato, Director of Purchasin@

Re:  Preschool Transportation Services for Preschool Children with Disabilities
Date: July 9, 2024

Thank you for bidding on the above Bid Ref #2294

Please be advised the above mentioned bid has been awarded to following lowest bidder:

Bidder Route#

Birnie Bus Service, Inc. Route #7

** THIS IS NOT A NOTICE TO PROCEED: **

A contract will be prepared by the County and distributed to the successful bidder shortly. The initial
contract period shall be September 1, 2024 through August 31, 2027, with the option to renew for two
additional one-year terms, using all terms and conditions as listed in the original bid specifications. This is
a time for the successful bidder to get its paperwork in order, such as insurance policies and other required
items. Other bidders should return all bid documents at this time.

Thank You



